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General Web Links

Governmental Agencies

http://www.nasa.gov/ 
NASA homepage
http://pao.gsfc.nasa.gov/gsfc.html
NASA Goddard Space Flight Center 

http://www.jpl.nasa.gov/
NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory 

http://www.jsc.nasa.gov/
NASA Johnson Space Center 

http://www.ksc.nasa.gov/
NASA Kennedy Space Center 

http://nssdc.gsfc.nasa.gov/photo_gallery/photogallery.html
National Space Science Data Center Photo Gallery 

http://antwrp.gsfc.nasa.gov/apod/astropix.html
Astronomy Picture of the Day 

http://www.nasa.gov/today/index.html
Today@NASA-current press releases

Institutional / Education

http://www.aao.gov.au/ 
Anglo-Australian Observatory 

http://www.noao.edu/kpno/kpno.html
Kitt Peak National Observatory 

http://www.nrao.edu 
National Radio Astronomy Observatory 

http://www.psi.edu
Planetary Science Institute 

http://cass.jsc.nasa.gov/lpi.html
Lunar and Planetary Institute 

http://www.stsci.edu/top.html
Space Telescope Science Institute 

http://www.nasm.edu/
National Air and Space Museum 

http://www.public.iastate.edu/~isgc
Iowa Space Grant Consortium 

http://www.nsf.gov/
National Science Foundation 

Organizations

http://seds.lpl.arizona.edu/
Students for the Exploration and Development of Space


http://www.agu.org/
American Geophysical Union 

http://www.aspsky.org/
Astronomical Society of the Pacific 

http://www.aas.org
American Astronomical Society 

http://www.iau.org/ 
International Astronomical Union 

http://cadcwww.dao.nrc.ca/meetings/meetings.html
The Canadian Astronomy Data Centre’s list of International Astronomy Meetings 

http://www.rasc.ca/
The Royal Astronomical Society of Canada

Publications

http://www.kalmbach.com/astro/astronomy.html
Astronomy Magazine on the Web 

http://www.astronomynow.com/
Astronomy Now 

http://www.annurev.org/
Physical Science Annual Reviews, including Astronomy and Astrophysics 

http://www.astro.washington.edu/astroj/index.html
Astronomical Journal 

http://link.springer.de/link/service/journals/00230/index.htm
Astronomy and Astrophysics (journal)

http://www.journals.uchicago.edu/ApJ/
Astrophysical Journal 

http://cfa-www.harvard.edu/apjl 
Astrophysical Journal Letters 

http://www.noao.edu/apjsup/apjsup.html
Astrophysical Journal Supplement Series

http://www.star.ucl.ac.uk/~hwm/home.html
Journal of the British Astronomical Association 

http://www.nature.com/nature
Nature 

http://www.webcom.com/safezone/NAS/
North American Skies - monthly astronony online newsletter 

http://pasp.phys.uvic.ca/  
Publications of the Astronomical Society of the Pacific 

http://science-mag.aaas.org/
Science 

http://www.sciencenews.org/
Science News 

http://www.aspsky.org/subpages/merc.html
Mercury Magazine

http://www.skypub.com/
Sky and Telescope 

http://www.skypub.com/news/news.html
Sky & Telescope’s Weekly news bulletin

http://www.aas.org/publications/baas/baas.html
BAAS-Bulletin of the American Astronomical Society 

http://www.noao.edu/apj/ypages/yp.html
Papers Recently Submitted to Selected Astronomical Publications 

http://cfa-www.harvard.edu/cfa/ps/cbat.html
IAU Circulars-announcements of astronomical events disseminated by the Central Bureau for Astronomical Telegrams 

http://astrosun.tn.cornell.edu/Icarus/Icarus.html
Icarus-International Journal of Solar System Studies 

http://ads.harvard.edu/books/hsaa/toc.html 
The Cambridge University Press Handbook of Space Astronomy and Astrophysics

Other Links of Interest
http://www.badastronomy.com/
All about astronomical misconceptions, faux pas and just downright bad information out there parading around as fact.

http://www.explorezone.com/
Animated earth, space and weather science news and references including animations and reports that make geology, astronomy, meteorology and other science interesting and easy. 

http://www.astronomy.ca/images/
Astronomical Image Library 

http://imagelib.ncsa.uiuc.edu/imagelib.html
Radio Astronomy Imaging Group and National Center for Supercomputing Applications (NCSA) Astronomy Digital Image Library 

http://www.xs4all.nl/~carlkop/astroeng.html
Carl Koppeschaar’s Astronet-news and information on astronomy, space research, space flight, meteorology and earth sciences 

http://hou.lbl.gov/
Hands-On Universe-an educational program that enable students to investigate the Universe while applying tools and concepts from science, math, and technology

http://www.stsci.edu/public.html
Hubble Space Telescope

http://www.stsci.edu/pubinfo/Pictures.html
Hubble Space Telescope Public Images 

http://cdsweb.u-strasbg.fr/data-online.html
Information and On-line Data in Astronomy 

http://www.space.com/
Space.com - astronomy and space news

http://www.spaceday.com
Space Day-dedicated to the exploration and use of space

http://www.universetoday.com/
Universe Today - space news daily

http://www.theastronomycafe.net/thebook.html 
The Astronomy Café-contains informational resources such as Ask the Astronomer and pages on various astronomy topics 

http://www.intellicast.com/index.html
USA and World Weather 

http://www.astro.wisc.edu/~dolan/constants/calc.html
Solar System Physical Calculator 

http://www-hpcc.astro.washington.edu/scied/sciref.html
The Science Reference Shelf 

http://www.physics.sjsu.edu/tomley/demos.htm
Interactive physics and astronomy demos

http://www.starport.com/live/astro
National Space Society’s Ask An Astronaut 

http://star.arm.ac.uk/planet/planet.html
Armagh Planetarium Homepage 

http://www.adlerplanetarium.org 
Adler Planetarium & Astronomy Museum 

http://www.earthsky.com/
Earth and Sky-daily science radio series homepage

http://www.journals.uchicago.edu/AAS/ypages/yp.html 
Weekly “Sky at a Glance” report from Sky & Telescope 

http://www.aas.org/~cswa 
American Astronomical Society Committee on the Status of Women 

http://windows.ivv.nasa.gov
Windows to the Universe general interest astronomy site 

http://www.nas.edu/ssb/tgsaa1.html TGSAA
Task Group on Space Astronomy and Astrophysics

Databases and Lists of Web Links
http://adc.gsfc.nasa.gov/
Astronomical Data Center-astronomical catalogs and data tables

http://ssd.jpl.nasa.gov/horizons.html
Horizons, JPL’s On-Line Solar System Data and Ephemeris Computation Service-provides access to key solar system data and flexible production of highly accurate ephemerides for solar system objects

http://www.stsci.edu/net-resources.html
AstroWeb-Space Telescope Science Institute’s list of Web resources

http://cdsweb.u-strasbg.fr/~heck/sfheads.htm 
StarHeads Strasbourg listing of astronomical Web resources 

http://vizier.u-strasbg.fr/cgi-bin/VizieR
VizieR catalog server 

http://http.hq.eso.org/eso-homepage.html
European Southern Observatory’s On-Line Information System 

http://heasarc.gsfc.nasa.gov/docs/www_info/webstars.html
HEASARC’s WebStars: Astrophysics in Cyberspace-links to astrophysics web sites organized by subject 

http://nedwww.ipac.caltech.edu/
NED, the NASA/IPAC Extragalactic Database 

http://simbad.harvard.edu
Simbad database-provides basic data, cross-identifications and bibliography for astronomical objects outside the solar system

http://archive.stsci.edu/cgi-bin/dss_form?target=Sand+3&resolver=SIMBAD STScI
The STScI Digitized Sky Survey 

http://stdatu.stsci.edu
The Hubble Data Archive 

http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/nova/
Public Television’s NOVA science program 

http://www.skypub.com/resources/links/clubsweb.html 
Sky & Telescope’s Directory of Astronomy Clubs 

http://www.bc.cc.ca.us/programs/sea/astronomy/lecturenotes.html
Astronomy Notes 

http://astronomy-mall.com/ 
AstroNet includes Astronomy-Mall, AstroNet Digest, and Free Astronomy Classified Adds. 

http://www.univ-rennes1.fr/cgi-bin/redirection/ASTRO.pl/astro.english.html  
Astronomical Pictures & Animations


http://ads.harvard.edu/books/hsaa/toc.html 
Astrophysics Data System Abstract Service
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